
From:                                         Rey Orozco
Sent:                                           Wednesday, August 7, 2024 6:36 PM
To:                                               Crystal Caldera; Saundra Passailaigue; Will Bradshaw
Subject:                                     Re: follow-up from last nights council mee�ng
 
Several residents and Councilman Campos have requested that I be present for the
vote on Samir's request to  Rezone approximately 32 acres agenda item 10.1, at last
night council meeting.  It has been requested that this item be postponed until the
September 3rd 2024 Council meeting  Since the dead line is fast approaching, I would
like to request that this item be placed on the August 20th 2024 City Council meeting
for  discussion and possible action.  I truly understand the importance of this historical
vote and the impact that it will have in our city.  
 
Councilman Bradshaw has agreed to second 
 
Thank you
Rey Orozco
Councilman place 4 
Leon Valley Texas 


